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Murgon Parish – History of  its Churches
by Fr. D.W. Martin

�e parish of Murgon was established in May 1927. 
Excised from Nanango and originally centred at Goomeri.
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(St George and Our Lady
Help of Christians, 1870 1899, 1918 )
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(St Kevin see note )
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(St Kevin, 1896, 1926 )
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(St Francis Xavier, 1920 )
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Kilkivan and Woolooga
were once part of Gympie

moved to Cherbourg 
for hall in 1972

�e hall at Cherbourg was originally
St Patrick’s at Wooroolin, opened by J. Duhig
on November 9, 1913, as part of the Nanango Parish.

To �eebine Jet.

Kingaroy and Kumbia
form one parish

Nanango, Yarraman, Cooyar
and Blackbutt form one parish

Church built in Nanango in 1899 as Our Lady 
Help of Christians and moved to Goomeri around 
1918 and became St Kevin’s. �e building fell into 
neglect and the 1926-built St Kevin’s from 
Kilkivan was moved down to replace it. 


